V% Australian Government

#¥“ Commonwealth Environmental Water Office

Senator Doug Cameron

Chair

Senate Environment and Communications Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator Cameron

On 29 May 2013 | appeared as a witness before the Senate Environment and
Communications Legislation Committee Estimates Hearing.

During the hearing Senator Joyce said in relation to the total forfeiture of 0.464 gigalitres for
the Commonwealth environmental water holdings:

“So that is 46,000 megs or something?”
| misheard the Senator’s question and so in response | said:
“Yes.”

| wish to correct this answer. The 0.464 gigalitres of forfeiture for the Commonwealth
environmental water holdings is equivalent to 464 megalitres.

Yours sincerely

David Papps

Commonwealth Environmental Water Holder
Commonwealth Environmental Water Office
17 June 2013
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